
Minutes 
Recreation Committee 

March 1, 2016 
6:00 PM 

2rd committee meeting 
 
Members present were Chairman Terry Merritt, Committee members Taft Matney 
and Carol King.  Recreation Director Van Brannon and City Administrator Trey 
Eubanks were also present. 

 
1. Call to order.- Chairman Merritt 

2. Public comment. 

3. Reading and approval of minutes.- Councilman Matney made a motion to 

approve the minutes with Councilwoman King seconding.  The vote was 

unanimous (3-0). 

4. Reports or communications from city officers.- Van reported the budgets were 

tracking well except for being behind in the Senior Center.  Fitness was not being 

accounted for.  Income is coming in but it is not showing in the budget lines.  

Chairman Merritt said he noticed that mail outs were over budget.  Is there 

anyway we can help with sending out the newsletter by email?  Van said they 

could look into that.  Trey said we could also look into getting some additional 

funding from GCRA on that. Chairman Merritt said the line for Cultural Center 

professional services is really close and on the 325 accounts, there is an MPA 

Strategy charge.  Is that hospitality?  George McLeer said that is city marketing.   

 

5. Unfinished business 

a.   Sports Center Survey- Councilman Matney said he is curious on whether we  

      expected the results we received.  Van said he hasn’t really gone through  

      them yet.  He will spend time with MPA talking to them about the results.   

      Councilwoman King said most of the comments were very positive and the  

      rankings were high in almost all categories.  Chairman Merritt said this was  

      done to try to find out why membership has dropped and is steadily dropping  

      if you track the numbers.  The survey was pulled off online.  Out of 2000  

      members, we received 84 surveys.  

       

 

 



      Councilman Matney said if we want to find out why membership is dropping  

      off,  we need to ask the ones who left.   Councilwoman King said she saw  

      the table, but no one asked her to take the survey.  Councilwoman King  

      pointed out that most were done by females.  Chairman Merritt said there  

      was a comment from Van and it is in the minutes, that most were older  

      females. 

 

      Chairman Merritt said our recreation programs are second to none and the  

      declining membership at the sports center is a shame.  The sports center  

      makes Mauldin unique.  Trey said he is going to meet with Ashley of MPA  

      Strategies to start a marketing strategy to try and boost the membership. 

 

      Chairman Merritt said the equipment we have is pretty much what we started  

      with.  Some equipment has been replaced, but most are original.   

      Councilwoman King said she knows some people who join for the walking  

      track, but go to the Y to use their equipment.  There is talk about the leg  

      extension machine not working correctly.  It is not meeting the needs of the  

      people who use it. 

 

      Councilman Matney said we should have an end of life plan.  Chairman  

      Merritt said he thought we had a lease plan where the equipment is rotated in  

      and out.   

 

   b.   PR Consultant Status for Recreation Programs- Trey said we were waiting on  

        the survey results to be included in the marketing plan. 

 

1. Senior Center 

a.  Facility upgrades- The roof will be fixed around the middle of this month.  

Then a new TV will be placed. 

2. Sports Center 

a.  Timers on outside security lights- Waiting on Carolina Power on this item. 

 

 

 



3. Sunset Park Future Development  

a. Playground area- Trey, Van and Terry met on this.  Chairman Merritt has 

talked to a couple of people to get their ideas and comments.  What we 

asked Van to do is to get equipment broken down into smaller subsets.  We 

can do this in different stages.  We are looking at exercise stations.   

 

b. Use of new property adjacent to Sunset Park-  

 

4. Springfield Park improvements- The civil work is about 70% done.  Fencing  

work is underway.  Fields 2,3 and 4 are down.  Langley is working on 

determining fees to design improvements and construction management at 

Springfield.  Their fees will be available to council at the March council meeting.  

Construction costs will come back to council at a later date after they have met 

with contractors. 

 

Chairman Merritt said it seems like it would make more sense to say this is how 

much it will cost and I will charge a percentage of that to design it.  Councilman 

Matney said then you are telling me what the design is and these are two 

different steps. 

     

      6. New business 

          a. Cultural Center parking/playground- Arbor has been working on designs for this.   

              One has the initial parking tied into Murray and City Center Drive.  An additional  

              50 parking spots will be picked up.  The Methodist church has been helping us  

              with parking.  Chairman Merritt said if a wedding or funeral comes up, we will  

              lose the parking they allow us to use. The other design picks up 34 more  

              parking spaces. 

 

              Regarding the playground, people are saying they would like to retain green  

              space.  Arbor looked at playground near the cabin, but there is no visibility if  

              parents are at the amphitheater.  They also looked at a play area near the  

              Greenlink bus stop, but that was too far away and there might not be enough  

              room.  There is a place near the amphitheater, but there are water issues.  The  

              space where the old cannery was seems to fit well for a playground.   



               Restrooms have also been suggested  

               for that area. There is a flat area between the old cannery and the sports  

               center.  This would also give us more parking.  Van is still looking at stand  

               alone playground units and what we can put in through phases. 

 

            b. Architect fee- This for the design of the Springfield Park concession park and  

                restrooms.  Councilman Matney made a motion to send this to council for  

                consideration of the fee structure. Councilwoman King seconded ad the vote  

                was unanimous (3-0). 

  

      7. Public comment. 

           

          Resident:   I have a comment about the sports center.  I haven’t been in a while,  

          but when I was going regularly, they were talking about installing a pool, but I  

          haven’t heard whether that is a possibility still.   

 

          Chairman Merritt said that there was talk about having a pool in the second phase  

          of the sports center.  One of the employees, Julie, had experience in managing a  

          pool at a facility like ours. Within a couple of years, a parking lot was put in there.   

          Lawyers got involved with liability concerns.  Chairman Merritt said he doesn’t  

          think that construction of a pool is going to happen. Trey noted that the Greenville  

          County Recreation District thought about putting a facility adjacent to our building,  

          but there was not enough deck space or parking for their needs. 

 

          Resident:  I want to put a plug in for something at Sunset Park.  Mauldin is home  

          to a Nationally Ranked and State championship Rugby Club.  My son plays for  

          them.   

  

           Chairman Merritt said he played rugby and is surprised and happy about the  

           success.  Rugby players are taught how to tackle and it is not as rough as you  

           think. 

 

8. Committee concerns. 

 



Councilman Matney said we didn’t get to the park signage.  He wanted to get an 

update.  Chairman Merritt said the signs look great but there are a lot of no 

statements.  He would like to see the negative comments with a few positive 

comments mixed in.  Councilman Matney said this would replace the 1970s 

signs.  Park hours needed to be added to the signs.  Councilman Matney said he 

would like something removed, but he wants to talk to each member individually 

on that. Chairman Merritt said he would like to know the lettering size.  Van said 

an inch and ¾ and capital letters.  Councilman Matney said 3 and 4 inch posts 

are being quoted.  The larger version costs $200 more.  Is that justified?  

Chairman Merritt said he doesn’t think we need the decorative post base.  

 

Chairman Merritt said he talked to both Vans and the Mayor regarding projects 

going on in each park.  Mauldin has a history of being a fantastic recreation town.  

Would that sell the City?  Van feels that it would.  There is a company that will 

come in and talk about what we want.  They would look at what we have and 

come back with a plan.  The company could also come back and say that they 

would manage the sports center, or we should shut it down or whatever.  This 

might be something to consider.  It is not inexpensive, but compared to spending 

$2 million dollars to grade a field for something that we might work, they could 

come in and tell us like they did at Myrtle Beach and Pigeon Forge, etc. where 

they have baseball teams.  Councilman Matney said the Pigeon Forge facility is 

great.  Councilwoman King said the bigger teams come to local areas sometimes 

and if you build it, they will come.  Councilman Matney said those events bring in 

a lot of revenue.  Chairman Merritt said we had problems with the tournament on 

where they could stay, but we are working on that. The number that we have is 

just an estimate. 

 

Trey said he would send the proposal to council.  Officials with this company are 

coming some time the third week of this month to talk with staff.  Councilman 

Matney said he thinks it should be a joint Rec/PEDC meeting with the company.   

 

Chairman Merritt said the Miracle League playground will come to council March 

21st.  There will be no city money involved, council will just approve the plan. 

 



Councilman Matney asked for baseball/softball numbers and also on Lacrosse. 

 

9. Adjournment.- Chairman Merritt adjourned the meeting. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cindy Miller 

Municipal Clerk 

 

 


